Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAMN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 24, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR THE ILLUMINATED
STREET SIGN PROJECT '

On May 27, 2010 (Ordinance No. 90-2010), Council approved acceptance of federal funds
from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet in the amount of $365,000 from the Congestion
Management/ Air Quality Program for the Illuminated Street Sign Project.. 'The project
expires June 21, 2013. The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an
amendment to the agreement providing for an extended performance period through June
30, 2014. No other changes are made to the original agreement.

Approximately 100 of the internally lighted signs are being installed to assist visitors and
other motorists as they travel in and around the community.

The federal amount for the project is $365,000. Required matching funds of 20% will be

met through toll credits. Total project amount is $365,000. Federal funds are from the
federal Congestion Management/ Air Quality Program (CMAQ) allocation.

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding -
Director

XC:  Richard Moloney, Commissioner of Environmental Quality and Public Works
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